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BJ Shannon Direct Dial: 202-239-3344 E-mail: bj.shannon®alston.com

July 26, 2013

VIA E-MAIL AND UPS PUBLIC VERSION

Ms. Kim Glas, Chairperson

Committee for the Implementation of Textile Agreements
Room H3100, U.S. Department of Commerce

14th and Constitution Ave., NW

Washington, DC 20230

Re:  Addendum to Commercial Availability Request
Polyester/Nylon Cut Corduroy Fabric

Dear Ms. Glas:

On behalf of SPC Global, LLC (“SPC Global™), we are submitting to the
Committee for the Implementation of Textile Agreements (“CITA”) this addendum to
our July 24, 2013 commercial availability request. We are submitting this addendum
because we have received an additional response to the due diligence inquiries we made
prior to filing the request. Specifically, on July 26, 2013, the National Council of Textile
Organizations confirmed that it had not been able to identify a U.S. producer of the
requested fabric. A copy of the correspondence is attached. We request confidential
treatment of the attachment.

If CITA has questions or requires further information, please contact BJ Shannon
at 202-239-3344 or Jason Waite at 202-239-3455.

Sincerely,
/s/ BJ Shannon
BJ Shannon
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ATTACHMENT

[Business confidential information, summarized in the foregoing letter]




